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WISCONSIN PUBLIC SERVICE CORPORATION

P.O. Box 1200, Green Bay, Wisconsin 54305 e

December 9, 1980

Mr. Steven A. Varga, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #1
Division of Licensing

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Mr. Varga:

Docket 50-305

Operating License DPR-43

Request (of August 14, 1980) for Additional Informatlon,
"Loss of Offsite Power Survey'

Your letter/survey of August 14, 1980, addresses the loss of offsite power.
After reading the questionnaire we interpret that you are requesting informa-
tion regarding the loss of offsite power resulting from grid failures such as
severed power lines, etc.

‘A record search revealed that the Kewaunee Plant has experienced losses of

power due only from specific incidents resulting from internal plant related
failures (plant side of plant substation) such as a Reserve Auxiliary
Transformer Bushing Failure and failure of Reserve Auxiliary Transformer
Buswork.

Therefore, on the basis of our interpretation, Kewaunee Nuclear Power Plant
has not experienced any losses, complete or partial, of offsite power that
relate to this survey in question.

Very truly yours,

E. R. Mathews, Vice President

Power Supply & Engineering
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cc - Mr. Robert Nelson, NRC Resident Inspectof
RR #1, Box 999, Kewaunee, WI 54216




